Paula Caudill

From: accuplacer [accuplacer@collegeboard.org]
Sent: Monday, June 20, 2011 1:58 PM

To: Paula Caudill

Subject: RE: Accuplacer Auto-Email

Congratulations on becoming a certified ATB Test Administrator!

An ATB testing site has been established for your institution under the official College Board ATB testing account. Your

ATB site number is 004592-211. Please save/print this email and keep it with your ATB Test Administrator
Certificate. You will need to use this site number each time you purchase test units for your ATB testing site.

You will receive your Proctor and Reporter login credentials in separate emails,

As a Certified ATB Test Administrator please remember that
¢ all ATB testing must be done on the official ACCUPLACER ATB testing site using the login credentials that you
have been provided for ATB testing

» login credentials should not be shared with anyone
¢ acertified ATB test Administrator should be present at all times during ATB testing

¢ when testing a student with a documented disability, the branching profile “ATB Testing with Accommodations “
must be used so that information concerning the student’s disability and accommodations that were provided
can be recorded

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Sara Makler
ACCUPLACER
212 649-5400

From: NoReply@accuplacer.info [mailto:NoReply@accuplacer.info]
Sent: Monday, June 20, 2011 4:43 PM

To: accuplacer

Subject: Accuplacer Auto-Email
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ATB PLACEMENT RESULTS FOR ALL STUDENTS TESTED

7/01/2011 o 6/30/2012

TOTAL NUMBER STUDENTS TESTED = 100

69 DID NOT PASS ATB
31 PASSED ATB

ENGLISH PLACEMENT:

ENGL €020 01
ENGL C030 46
ENGL C040 35
ENGL €070 14
ENGL C101 03
BLANKS 01

TOTAL 100

READ PLACEMENT:

READ €036 08
READ C046 39
READ C056 33
NO READING 20
BLANKS 00
TOTAL 100

MATH PLACEMENT:

MATH €020 84
MATH C040 11
MATH C050 03
MATH C055 01
BLANKS 01
TOTAL 100



What's New | Knowledge Base | System Requirements | Help | Logout

User

f CollegeBoard p:  Peaudilatr

ACCUPLACER User
Role:

Site Reporter

Test Setup
Administer Test
Reports

Home = Reports > Demographic Information Reports > Background Overview Report
> Background Overview Report Search Results

Background Overview Report Search Results

[ Modify Your Search Criteria | [ Print ]

Institution Name Creation Time Test Date Limit
ATB - ATB Testing 07/25/2012 16:22 EDT From: 07/01/2011 To: 06/30/2012

Do you intend to apply for Federal Financial aid? [

No 3 2.94%

Yes 99 97.06%
T T = S—
Female 53.40%

Male 46.60%
l
| am a high school graduate 3.92%

| am still in high school 9 8.82%

| choose not to answer 4 3.92%

| have not graduated from high school and | have not received a GED 85 83.33%
o T TR—
American Indian or Alaska Native 2.91%

Black or African American 5 4.85%

| choose not to answer 3 2.91%

Mexican or Mexican American 5 4.85%

Multicultural 4 3.88%

Other 3 2.91%

Other Hispanic, Latino, or Latin American 10 9.71%

White 70 67.96%

[ Modify Your Search Criteria | [ Print |




*NOTE: The number of students who answered the Background Questions totals 103. The began the test but never
began the actual test. The number of students who completed the three ATB tests is 99, and one student completed
only one portion of the ATB Test.



Student Name
Paula Caudill

Date of Birth

05/26/1951

Voucher Number
~NA-

- Test Started

06/20/2011 04:35 PM EDT

- Test Name

 ATB Certification Test

Individual Score Report

Student ID
000928pmc

Date of Testing
06/20/2011

Administered By
ATB, Test Taker

Message from the Institution

___TimeRecord:

Test Completed

Course Placements

06/20/2011 04:42 PM EDT

Major Name
---Omitted---

Site Name

Test Administrator
Certification Site

Total Time

00Hr:07Min:13Sec

You have passed the ATB Test Administrator Certification test. This score report will serve as your ATB Test
 Administrator Certificate. Please print this score report and retain it in your personal records.

Placement Determined on 06/20/2011

Page | of 1

https://www.accuplacer.org/cat/printIndividualScoreReport.do?CSRF=DIY9-HFKJ -KMDP-QC59... 6/20/2011



	2_Ability_To_Benefit_Certification_Email 001
	2_Ability_To_Benefit_Placement_Results_For_All_Students_Tested
	2_Background_Overview_Report_for_Ability_To_Benefit
	ATB Certificate 001

